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From: FODOR lulia <Julia.FODOR@efsa.europa.eu>

Sent: 6 February, 2023 11:11

To: EFSA Selection Experts

Subject: EFSA Call for expressions of interest - Renewal of Scientific Committee/Panels

Dear Permanent Representation,

We are pleased to inform you that The European Food Safety Authority (EFSA) has published
a call for expressions of interest (Ref. EFSA/E/2023/01) for the renewal of its Scientific
Panels and the Scientific Committee.

This opportunity is open to scientific experts with relevant scientific expertise and a
motivation to contribute to the protection of human and animal health, as well as the
environment in Europe, who wish to be considered for membership of one of EFSA’s 10
Scientific Panels or the Scientific Committee.

e You can find the call and online application form on the EFSA website

e Call open for applications: 1 February — 3 April 2023
For more information on the panel renewal please see our Panel Renewal Testimonial Video
and the Panel Renewal Animation.

We kindly ask for your support in disseminating this information to all relevant audiences.
If you have any questions, please contact selection.experts@efsa.europa.eu.

Thank you in advance.
Best regards,

IULIA FODOR
Talent Selection Officer
HUMAN CAPITAL SERVICES UNIT

efsam

EURGPEAM FOOD SAFETY AUTHORITY

Via Carlo Magno 1A
43126 Parma (Italy)
Tel. + 39 0521 036 798
careers.efsa.europa.eu
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